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Fwd: RE: 6851 Indian Rock Road Variance

1 message

Bal Arneson < > Tue, Nov 9, 2021 at 2:37 PM
To: "'

---------- Original Messaage ----------

From: Tim Gunn

To: Bal Arneson -

Date: 11/09/2021 8:28 AM

Subject: RE: 6851 Indian Rock Road Variance

Hi Bal,

This looks fine to us — we have no objections.

Angeli & Tim Gunn

From: Bal Arneson

Sent: November 8, 2021 10:24 PM

To: Tim Gunn -

Subject: 6851 Indian Rock Road Variance

Hi Tim,

It was lovely to talk to you.

As discussed, we have decided to apply for a variance to construct our home closer to the street,
which will keep your lake view. It is important to us to make sure you and your family are not
negatively impacted, and this variance will help us do that.



We are applying for 2 variances. Making the front setback 1.5m instead of 7.5m, and the side
setback from 3m to 1.5m.

Can you kindly reply back with approval and support, so | can provide this to the city?

Thank you

Bal



